
Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker ariel stirgus 6/11/2022 standard hotel
room URGENT TOMORROW ARRIVAL

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/06/2022 11:18

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

We were able to get them in
 
Conf # 1145413

Hilton Head. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 8:41:42 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker ariel stirgus 6/11/2022 standard hotel room URGENT TOMORROW
ARRIVAL
 
Hello, 

From Spinnaker :

HI Ms. Ellie,
 
I'm just waiting to see if we can accommodate.  I'm sorry
 

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 8:40:09 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker ariel stirgus 6/11/2022 standard hotel room URGENT TOMORROW
ARRIVAL
 
Can you nudge the please.  Still not confirm, client keeps calling for


their confirmation.


Thanks

Michele


On 10/06/2022 08:45, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> She said they will send it as soon as possible.

> 

>      Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 6:38:40 PM


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> To: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Ellie

> Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker ariel stirgus 6/11/2022

> standard hotel room URGENT TOMORROW ARRIVAL

> 

> Anything yet??

> 

> Michele

> 

> On 10/06/2022 05:54, Reda Berrada wrote:

>> Just sent another urgent email!!

>> 

>> Thank you.

>> 

>>  Reda Berrada

>> 

>> Magic World Club

>> 

>> 407-230-2002 [1]| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2c3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are

>> confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If

>> you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender

>> immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make

> copies

>> thereof.

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:49:58 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker ariel stirgus 6/11/2022

>> standard hotel room URGENT TOMORROW ARRIVAL

>> 

>> Need confirm on this coming tomorrow

>> 

>> -------- Original Message --------

>> Subject: new res--hh--spinnaker  ariel stirgus  6/11/2022   standard

>> hotel room  urgent

>> Date: 08/06/2022 09:43

>>  From: reservations@rooms101.com




>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> 

>> please book room and tour

>> 

>> thanks

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14072302002

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

